
Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>
Monday, July 23, 2018 4:05 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
RE: Cl41 - Initial Matador Resources ,MARBOB STATE #001,30-015-26040

Mike,
It was equipment failure NOT illegal dumping . Yes there was one but I have not been able to get the haul tickets yet. 
Thank you for clarifying with me.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>
Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Casey Snow <CSnow@matadorresources.com>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD 

<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: C141- Initial Matador Resources ,MARBOB STATE #001,30-015-26040

In one block of this C-141, it indicates the source of release was illegal dumping. The description of the release indicates 
equipment failure. Do you know which one is correct? The document also indicates a vac truck was onsite to recover 
standing fluids, but recovery volume is listed as unknown. We can go with unknown, but just wanted to check.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton(5)soudermiller.com>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher(5)state.nm.us>
Cc: rmann(5)slo.state.nm.us
Subject: C141- Initial Matador Resources ,MARBOB STATE #001,30-015-26040 

Good Afternoon,
On behalf of Matador Resources, SMA is submitting a C141- Initial for a release that occurred on their location MARBOB 

STATE #001,30-015-26040.
See attached document.

Lucas Middleton 
Staff GeoScientist 
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

Lucas,

l



Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com> 
Monday, July 2, 2018 5:22 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Initial Release Notifications for Matador Resources

Mike,
Below are two initial release notifications for Matador Resources.

MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY ?

SST #003
API: 30-015-26457 
Oil Well
GPS Location: 32.694977°, -104.115822°
Surface Land Owner: State of New Mexico 
Cause of Release: Illegal Dump.
Pathway: The illegal dumping affected three well pads, as well as the lease roads associated. No waterways were 

reached.
Estimated surface release area: 5,114 square yards 
Estimated Date of Release: unknown 
Date of Discovery : 6/29/18 4:00 p.m.
Estimated Volume loss: unknown

An illegal dumping took place at an unknown time. An environmental firm was called to the location on June 29th, 2018 
to assess and delineate the site. It was at this time that the full extent of the dumping was learned

fj/jATADORPRODUCTION COMPANY/ 

fATETKH)!/
■^260401
Disposal

GPS Location: 32.6518211,-104.1077576 
Surface Land Owner: State of New Mexico 
Cause of Release: Equipment Failure.
Pathway: The release occurred within the tank battery. Two areas one North and one south allow for the liquid to run 
over the berm and down in to the pad and pasture. No waterways were reached.
Estimated surface release area: 5,114 square yards 
Estimated Date of Release: 7/1/18 
Date of Discovery : 7/2/18 7:00 a.m.
Estimated Volume loss: ~127 bbls produced water

Lucas Middleton 
Staff GeoScientist 
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

Souder, Miller & Associates

l


